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SELECTION TO THE POST OF DEPOT MATERIAL SUPERITENDENT IN PAY MATRIX LEVEL.6IN STORES

DEPARTMENT OF GSD/UBL AGAINST 56 2/3% PROMOTIONAL QUOTA

EqqEfU / Duration : 120 MINUTES
gtd 3i6 / Total Marks: 1oo

tr{i-d / Date :za / r. /zozo

.}Et{ Instructions:

r. gssHqefr r00ss{eLlttqsrisr r*q0 qn-mdttusrisT qr * roo erfffimLIET*
Tirifkd B qi rrM rfr t 'lir q-eo" qfl &" qrq ft-s-fr t
This qLrestion paper consists of 100 questions. Q.No. I to 90 are compulsory.Q.No. 9l to 100 are related
to otficial language which are not mandatory and there is choice with each question

2. urn w{ 61 wT{ dq- &. oroq b GrFdkff sfl{ q-{ eirq qsr q, & erq B{FI qt GflrqT qIEI qT G{Tfr
qoqFl€Fraor+frStrB 

r

There is prohibition on indication of the name or any other identity of the candidate either in the

Question paper or in the answer sheet except in the columns provided on the fly leaf of the answer
sheet.

3 trgr-urfrtqo, bogr&a. +dr{f,kt{ efiRarqfrqEFfut t

[Jse of calculator, logarithmic table, rnobile phone etc is prohibited.

4. qfi qs qqfr's ffil-i Bh{ ftffi rfr notr & gErq +S s-drd. effiq, fraT. ffi fi nq6 *
a-f,{ s1 wft m-* in-{ ffiffd m-q-{T Fft-e B r urq-fr fr ot{ rft gtnq ffi"qT qTBT A {Hiftn q-S'fuqT

Wqr?n I

All question are objective type and correction of any type like cutting, overwriting, erasing,
scoring and rnodifying the answer in any way is prohibited. In case any correction is made that ansrver
rvill not be evaluated at all.

s. qs-w{ EHTS A, qR frd fi qrq qr qt-fliqT C Rd b wft b onq ad' q}r b Grd

C ot-{ fi ffiErrne B d Gi}S riw-ruT o1 q-S qnr qrgfl 
r

-l'his question paper is bilingual if due to use of any word or phrase in Hindi, there is any contradiction
In the meaning of question, the E,nglish version shall be treated as correct.

6. qFEfrs yr zrr sr-r k+q 3il-Xffi fr qt srr gFil{T fr fi tt
Answer the objective question only in the answer book supplied.
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1. ln SOP, store matter is mentioned in which part

1-. Part A

2. Part B

3. Part C

4. Part D

sop fr, dr q-od oI sd€ fu-s urr fr frqr rlqr t

t. t{FIq

2. HTTI E

3. Hrrs
4. tlFI o

2. Designation of head of railway department changed from CRB to?

T. CMD

2. cEo

3. Chief SecretarY

4. MD

ftlTl.fi t {nd rr{r}qA frwrti t xgu m q<qrq?

1. firsfi
2 fi-€m

3. Eeu uk+
4. "Ifr

3. Purchase power of SMM/DMM for direct acceptance is

1. 3-5 lakh

2. 5-8lakh

3. 5-10lakh

4. 1-0-15 lakh

qsaffi 6frN sMM / DMM o1 m-q qrft t

1..

2.

3.

4.

3-s gIq
s-8 0lg
s-10(I€l
10-1.5 oltl
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members are there in Railway board presently?4. How many

1,. 8
2.5
3.6
4.7

TfqTq ttq+ et€ t ffi q-eq *l
1.8
2.5
3.6
4.7

5. How much time to be taken for acceptance of pre inspected items in Receipt Section as per

target fixed by HQ?

L.L
2.2
3.3
4.4

WTrnq Eru frefn-.( q&q * 3i-{-flr <fi-< er{rrm t Xf ffimq frq q q-{i fi ffi h Rq

frffir qrq frqr qrm il
1. 1

2.2
3.3
4.4

6. As per new railway board guideline, EMD exempted upto

1.. 5 lakh

2. L0 lakh

3. 20 lakh

4. 25 lakh

qqid ild il ftRrfrffii t- eEsR, tqqCi d gc A'Ti B

1. s ol{l
2. 10 trIg
3. 20 0l-{I
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4. 2s ol-g

7. As per new railway board guideline, SD is

1.. 2% of PO value

2. 5% of PO value

3. L% of PO value

4. LO% of PO value

imd ild ol Ti rn{sf,rfi &- orEun, \rfl .S

t. frulqflr,rz%
2. frefrqHqrl r"/
3. fruilqiq 6r L%

4. frGlqgE r 10%

8. Zonal head of construction office is

1. PCE

2. DRM

3. CAO

4. CE

MursTqfoq&frf,dqgse

1 ds-i
z. demqq
3. SqGfr

4fi{
9. EMD to be exempted on following grounds

1. MSE firm
2. Vendors registered with Railways for the trade group of the item tendered

3. RDSO approved firms

4. All of the above

ffi ol ffiRqa G{rqrtJ q{ gd d q vofr

L. qqqq€ st'
z. frfr<r qq ft qrqr. un5 h frqH t qfrf,d Ahffiii
3. qTT$r1qfif 3l1q]ft( sm

[Type text] Page 4



document title]

4. sq-im qfr

10. For MSE firm certain benefits are there except

1. EMD exemption

2. No Tender document cost

3. Purchase preference if rates are within range of L7+ 15%

4. SD exemption

qqqsim-dilfuqS-6lffiqnrqt

L. ffitrc
z. oti Ffr{r esrilq f,t-q-d rfl
3. tr$d{fiqdrq'Rqt Lr + tl%ilEl*qt
4. Wr$ge

l-1. Purchase power of Dy. CMM for direct acceptance cases are

1. 5- 15 lakh

2. 5- 25 lakh

3. 10-45 lakh

4. 10-50 lakh

uq of rrR re-0-d I trs&r Sfft urrd il frq Sqqqq t
t. s- Ls ol{l
2. s- s 6I{I
3. 10-4s ol-{t

4. L0-s0dI€l

12. Non stock requisition number is

L 5-1302

2. 5-1313

3. S-1319

4. S-1630

fudf, 31cg{rm-dl€g1rB

1. S-1302

2. S-1313

3. S-1-319
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4. S-1630

13. Stock indent requisition number is

1. S-1_302

2. S-1313/1319

3. S-L301

4. S-1630

Eirt}e enqqqo.risrB

1. S-1302

2. S-L313/1319

3. S-1301

4. S-1630

14. How many zones are there in lndian Railways?

1. 18

2. 20

3. 1_5

4. 25

lrT.dqHfrffifrqtr
1,. 18

2. 20

3. 15

4. 25

15. Headquarter of Western Railway is at

1. Mumbai

2. Ahemdabad

3. Vadodara

4. Pune

qBqHois5ardqt

1.

2.

3.

E-d
3r6q-{-qrd

s-+{rT
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4. gm

16. South Western Railway formed in

1. 2003

2. 2004

3. 2005

4. 2006

afeu qBqtsd ot rraq

1. 2003

2. 2004

3. 2005

4. 2006

17. ln GEM, bidders will quote on basis of

L. Grey parameter

2. Yellow parameter

3. Technical parameter

4. Golden parameter

GEM q, d-d-drdroit&.omrru w ilffi dfr

1. nffic{
z. *dTffie-t
3. ilf,-ffiMc:{
4. ri-s{McT

18. SDGM of SWR railway is

L. Mr. R.K. Saxena

2. M/s Aparna Garg

3. Mr. Ajay Kumar Singh

4. Mr. Nitesh Kumar Ranjan

a------\:- \
SWR T(lq Q SDGM 6

1. fr +m.&. s${r
z. 4gfr qqurf ryf
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3. fr emqgr+nRrO

4. frqr$qr+i{

19. What is fullform of UDM?

1,. User department module

2. User department management

3. User depot management

4. User depot module

UDM m-rryf suwrtu

1. uqfrIl-m-dfErn rqfqer
2. UqMftqrrq-qq-{
3. Uqdrrd-dfffimieg
4. sqfrq-oofMqfqn

20. Which of the following is not possible on GEM?

L. Service

2. Goods purchase

3. PAC purchase

4. All of the above possible through GEM

fr-iqq q-r ffiRq-a C t ot{ qr riqq =ffi tz

1. t-{r
2. qrd qfr t{0-{
3. ffic*0-{
4. qFr fi qlqrr t sri-ff qfi €tIE

21. Electrical items comes under major group of

t. 10-19

2. 20-29

3. 30-39

4. 40-49

{efl "kso 
GtT{-dqq-guq{db oi,Irfd GndrB

1. 10-19

2. 20-29
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3. 30-39

4. 40-49

22. Paint item comes under which major group of pL number?

1. 77

2. 79

3. 83

4. 90

te olifsq frqd'iE{ t fuq ugu qq6 h dfld en61}26

1. 77

2. 79

3. 83

4. 90

23. LHB items comes under which category of major group of pL number

L. 30

2. 38

3. 31

4. 33

qf,qqfr qr{dqqqf, =is{ b q{rqqw o1fu-q }uft } ilild emnt z ors
1. 30

2. 38

3. 31

4. 33

24. How many divisions are there in South Western Railway?

1,. 2

2.3
3.4
4.5

qRM qBqkra fr ffi 6d-q-{ tz

1. 2

[rype text] -- -*G;T



pe the document title]

2.3
3.4
4.5

25. Under which major group of pL number wagon items come?

1. 31

2. 3s

3. 37

4. 38

flqf, =iE{ tr{ efl-{cq fu-e u-gto s{6 b a-oa erd tr
1. 31

2. 35

3. 37

4. 38

26. lntegeral Coach Factory is situated in

L. Perambur

2. Yelahanka

3. Kapurthala

4. Varanasi

otqft{frRffit
L. tilq{
2. E-drdf,r

3. s-T{?.rcTI

4. qR-urs

27. ln DLW Varanasi, production of

L. Diesel Loco

2. Electric Loco

3. Wheels and Axles

4. Coaches

done

D LW Et-{t q-s E _ O-r Sdrrq;r fuqr rrqT
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1. d-sf,ffi
2. EAEf,ffi
3. qBq ui{ Ut
4. o-tq

28. CLW represents

L. Chitranjan Light Works

2. Chitranjan Loco Works

3. Calcutta Light Works

4. Calcutta Loco Works

cLW qHHlfdo-rdrt

L. fuoiqqdr{c{ad
2. fudtw{ffiTd
3. O-f,cDdldrEzE-d
4. OdCFTITilfilTd

29. Survey sheet number is

L. 222L

2. 2223

3. 2227

4. 2229

qdqfrc risr e

1. 2221

2. 2223

3. 2227

4. 2229

30. Auction conducting officer among following is

1,. Sr DMM

2. PCMM

3. CMM

4. SMM

fi-ffft+frE 3rfffi+r elr-q)-qq t
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t. fiR'-q<$qqqq
z fitrrqq-n-q.
g. fi=q,q-qq

4. uqr-r+Ir-rrl

31. ln the FOB contract, the seller bears allthe charges untilthe cargo:

1,. ls delivered to the agent of shipping company

2. Passed over the railing of the ship

3. ls loaded and staked on the vessel

4. ls delivered at the port of shipment

rq:irfi w*iE fr, frhil-qrE h qfr U"qii +t s-{ d-d q-f,{ +-rm i ilq ild ft; rrrq:

1. f,qrtrrrr {.r-fr + -qie m R-qr qmr *
z. q-dm fi tFirr r{ Tq{ rt-Tt

3. q.il'i r{ T{I 93il qtr ror qrm *
4. f,qlrq-c h e-<IlTra r{ qE-{t-{r qrm *

32) Notice period for an open tender (store) is:

1. 15 days

2. 21 days

3. 25 days

4. 30 days

q-A frE-<r tqiB h Rq frftq qsfd *:
1.. 1s fr{
2. 21frq
3. 2s fr{
4.30fr{

33) Vetting of Purchase order is required for non-safety item if its value is more than:

1. 5lakh
2. 8 lakh

3. 10lakh

4. 15 lakh

vR fu-qren 3{rE-4T h frq r*fl-E qrter fi fnto"r fi qrqpr{ilI t dr qrm Wq -t 
er[*+ t'

1. 5 FITI4

2. 8 ETEI

3. 10ETq

4. 15 qTGI

34) Outstanding quantities against all live purchase orders are termed as:

'L. Cover dues

[Type text] Page 12



the document title]

2. Uncover dues

3. ln process dues

4. dead dues

qfr orE-q rq 3{Aqtr * ruqr* Er[rin qrfl-df ft:,q ar-q t qrc-r qrm *,
1. +-S{ a={

2. er;r+-+r tq
3. lq fri-q aq
4. iseq

35) stock which provide for an emergency in case of default by the supplier and also to take care of
fluctuations in consumption is known as:

1. Emergency stock

2. Buffer stock

3. Ordinary store

4. Custody stock

Eci6 t'r 3rT.Iffiqmi rm Bsi"e fr R{fr t
eqqrq fr mrm *:
1. 3{r-Trd-drfiq Fei6

2. qw-< rzi+
3. qlqr{IIT EAT{

4. sEfi Fzi6

3Trrro R{ft Tfl"r Ei.f,r A 3ft{ 3..nrf{T t sa-r< qdr{ fi

36)Vetting of PO for safety item is done for value above
L. 5lakh
2. 10lakh

3. 15 lakh

4. 20lakh

V{HI on{cq e fu qen ot aBr gqt-dd Rq }. ftq of q|m e

L. s orcI
2. 10 EIIE{

3. 1s Orcl
4. 20 dI€t

37) 1 inch equals to

1. 2.4 cm

2. 2.54cm

3. 2.34cm

4. 2.30cm
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t sq h crl_+r *
1.. Z.+ trfi
2. z.s+ ffi
3. Z.:+ ffi
4. 2.30 ffi

38. Open tender invariably has to be done for value above
L. 5 lakh
2. 10lakh
3. 20lakh
4. 25 lakh

sq'f,-ffi Tfl b frq rntr{ tsi fr1 e+M sq t fuq'r qnT qrFdq

1. s oltl
2. 100r€{
3. 20 efl{t
4.2soI€l

39. Urgency certification to be done in case of single offer received against limited tender if rates are
found reasonable, power exercised by JAG officer is

1,. Dy. CMM upto 8lakh
2. Dy. CMM upto 15lakh
3. Dy. CMM upto 50 lakh
4. Dy. CMM upto 25 lakh

tftfr-6 p6o b ft-s-s qrw gstr trftr cr &. qrqd fr , qR N qfrsTfr Em uBd qrfr qr{ qffi t, fr
a-o-srlorqq|-UH

1.. grt I 8 61-51606-Ts.qq
2. gg I 1s 61-91fr cF S-t s.qq.
3. gq I s0 0IgGcD-6]s.qq
4. !g I 2s 61-91ffiD'6-ts.qq

40. Tender committee for SAG officer is done
1. l- crore to 10 crore
2. 10 crore to 50 crore
3. 10 crore to 200 crore
4. 50 crore to 200 crore

qqqrfr G{fssffi e ftq frhdT qtrfr sRT Efi qrfr t
1. r o-i-st 1s s-ts
2. ro m-ts* 5e 6-ts
3. ro m-ifs t 2es o-ts
4. soE-tst2seo-+g

41. How many divisions are there in Western Railway?

1.. 3

2.4
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3.5
4.6

qBqffifrfrrd+demti
1.3
2.4
3.5
4.6

42. Headquarter of West Central Railway is at
L. Bhopal
2. Kota

3. Jabalpur
4. Raipur

qffq rTaqH nr qrqrq-q *
1 frTrq
2 6ta
3 qq-qg{

4. 1Tqg{

43. Signalling cables comes under which category
1.. 51

2. 55
3. 56
4. 58

Rufrq a,sd fu-s *ufr fr qr-dT t
1. 5'1

2. s5

3. 56

4. 58

44. Various source of receipt of material at depot is not possible through
1,. Firms
2. PSUs

3. Ordinance Factory
4. Forest Department

m fr qrryfr qiq 6-{i h Aprx *d & rTrqq t €rrq rS B
1. o-t
2. mq€{
3 qru+qtffi
4. Aq frl{Fr
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45. Post contract amendment in inspection clause can only be given by

1.. SMM
2. Dy CMM
3. CMM
4, AMM

fffreiq rE fr 3r{EE & ql-( €qilrq &-{f, ET{r Eqr qrv+at t
1. \rggqqq
z. frO Sqnqq
3.

4.

Slqqq
ggqqq

46. DMW is situated at
').. Kapurthala
2. Patiala

3. Ludhiana

4. Varanasi

DMW q-{ R{d I
1. O-TiqeTr

2. qtrqrmT

3. EfUqHI
4. qT{lqs

47.|f AAC is 36000 nos, then quarter requirement will be

1.. 6000

2. 9000
3. 12000
4. 15000

qR qq$ 36000 rq e, d fuT dqr{ enqqqo-dl t
1. 6000
2. 9000
3. 12000

4. 15000

48. Refixing of delivery period done
1-. Without penalty
2. With LD

3. With approval of PCMM

4. With finance concurrence

frq.rq snr+ erEf* fr gqfti
L. G-n gqi+ a
2. qES h +nq
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3. .fifrllqqrr + q-gm<q h qrq
4. fr-tn-5q6hqrq

49. ln ABC category, A category item quantity is approx.
L, TO%

2. 30%
3. 50%
4. 80%

q-frS *uft E q M c{r{drr qnr drrrflr e I

1. 10%

2.30%
3.50%
4.80%

50. lmprest indent number is

1. 1302
2. 1313

3. 1830
4. 1820

sdqEmi =id{t
1. 1302
2.1313
3.1830
4.1820

51. Stock items are those for which
1. There is demand once in a while
2. There is demand once in 2year
3. There is demand every year

4. There is demand once in 3 year

**n"*atfr-qbfrq
L. *-.S?rfr\'o.cnqil+frt
2. 2 qrdfrgm'ERqirr+frt
3. E-{Hrdqiqt
4. 3 qrdfrgm'ERqirr+frB

52. Major group 79 of PL no. is for which category of item
t. Linen

2. Paints

3. Diesel
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4. Electric Loco ltems

d\rd;ibqEgq{d 7e erq-eqfrq fufrbfrqt
r. fuq-{
z tEs
s. *sffi
+. sd@ool+1er{nq

53. Depot code 06 represents which depot
L. GSD/UBL

2. MGSD/AP

3. MSD/UBL

4, DSD/SBC

M ots oo fu-s H or qfrHfld o-rdr B
1. GSD/UBL

2, MGSD/AP

3. MSD/UBL

4. DSD/SBC

54. New zone created in lndian railways is

1. South Eastern Coast Railway

2. South Western Coast Railway

3. West Coast Railway
4. South Coast Railway

qn-fiqmqfrHdrqi frde
i.. EfDrurqffilctnA
z. m{urqBftildtf,a
3. +€oteW
4. qrsqoT€m

55. Which of these is not a rolling stock?

1. Coaches

2. Locos

3. ART(Accident Relief Train)

4. Diesel Tank

flqtotqqrtfu'reY,rrfrfiz
1. 6-tq
2.ffi
3. qemd ctr-n{l_ild-fl
4. d-dotf,

[Type text] Page 1B



[Type the document title]

56. Which is not related to stores department?
1. RITES inspection
2. GEM

3. IMMS
4. IRPSM

S qsru Ernq t ffifYd.rfr tz
1. RITES inspection
2. GEM

3. IMMS
4. IRPSM

57. Full form of iMMS is
1. lntegrated material master system
2. lntegrated Material manufacturing system
3. lntegrated Material management system
4. lntegrated manufacturing master system

|MMS 6r gro Erct
1. q-"tga Hl-qfr qmnt qrr-fr
2.

3.

4.

qrqfrfrqirrqq-rfr
qrqfr misrq qqrfr
frRqfurqrs{qqrd

q-*tfa
q-stfa
q-+bd

58. Tender committee of Sr. Scale officer consist of
1. 2 officer
2. 3 officer
3. 4 officer
4. 5 officer

SRq{S-n crlffiu1ftfr-oqRft
1. z srltrorft
2. : efffi
3. 4 G{lSm'rS

4. s effort

59. Officer in charge of DSD/KJM presently is

1. Suhas Chavan

2. Anil Kumar
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3. Panduranga

4. Sreedhar

DSD/KIM * xq6 qtffi qf{r+ t
1". t-6l-{ q6-dT'rl

2. srfr-a Tfl=
3. qrg?-IlT

4. frer.

60. How many ADRM are there in Bangalore Division?

1.2
2.3
3.4
4.5

Efi-qq t ftn-+ qfiqnqq tu

1,. 2

2.3
3.4
4.5

61. Tender committee of JAG officer consist of

1. 2 officer

2. 3 officer

3. 4 officer

4. 5 officer

rAG Grf$fr'rfr o1 frk{r qfrfr q qrfun t
t. z orfq-orfr

2. gs{|q_s-|-fr

3. 4 s{|$ml-fr

4. s s{lsmt-fr

62. Full form of NLU is

1.. Number long unit
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q=rt5{m pt sv *

1. {ETr Fifr {+l-t
2. {Eqr.q+. tfi rq-"e

3. qtftffi{ Eiar {F-d
4. -iq-{ t-fl {fr-d

63. PAC certification power for Jr scale officer is upto

1. 2s000

2. 50000

3. 75000

4. 100000

2. Numerical Ledger Unlt

3. Numerical Long Unit

4. Number Ledger Unit

qthq{ S-n .iifM b frq ffi wilum qrk il*- e

1.25000
2. 50000

3. 75000

4. 100000

64. Special limited tender is done when value is

1. Above 10 lakh

2. Above 15 lakh

3. Above 20 lakh

4. Above 25 lakh

qH di q{ mq fifrd Ffr.il of qrfr B

1. 10 (lg t g.qt

2. 1s orgtgq-t
3. 20 ErG€gw
4. 2s dr{r fr gqr

65. Liquidity damage is levied as
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1,. O.5% of value Per week

2. L% of value Per month

3. 2% of value Per month

4. 5% of value Per month

n-.EdT eTfr + Fq t wtTql-wrm t
1. xfr qrm {(,q fl o.s%

2. vR q-m {€q {ir 1%

3. qR rflE {Eq f,r-2%

4. vfr qm {Fq 6t-s%

66. General Damages is levied when firm failto supply material @

t. 5% of PO value

2. IO% of PO value

3. L5% of PO value

4. 20% of PO value

qd md qrq-fi e1 r{Tffi +-{+ fr Ee-f, d fr qmrq 
Tm-qTq ornqr qror B e

t. frelquot sz
z. frefrqruot roz
3. frelquot rsx
4. frelquo.rzoz

67. Who is the controlling officer of workshops?

1. CEE

2. CWM

3. CMM

4. Dy. CWM

flt'{ndroif sr fuTn 3dM otq frat tr
1. CEE

2. CWM

3. CMM

4. Dy. CWM

68 Direct purchases in GEM can be done upto

1-. Rs.15000
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2.

3.

4.

Rs. 20000
Rs. 25000
Rs. 50000

m{Iq fr Sfi {q-ffi d-s. o1 qr sn-ft B
1. 15sss trqq
2. 26sss Eqq
3. 25sss s-qq
+. soooo uqE

69. Which of the following is not a type of contract

t. Rate contract

2. Running contract

3. Moving contract

4. Fixed Quantity contract

mfud fr e oh gs. Fnn ol Gl-t6ir{ Tfl' t
1.6{.}l-{ciE
2.qf,{dr ergou

3. qfud eqou
+. frl$a qrdr eqou

70. Grade pay of Sr. Clerk is

1. 1800

2. 1900

3. 2800

4. 4600

fiFrr{m6or+sEe

1. 1800
2. 1900

3. 2800
4. 4600

7L.L-1, purchase can be done on GEM upto?

1. 1.5 lakh

2. 2.5 lakh

3. 5 lakh
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4. 10 lakh

r1o-r rcfr< fr-nlq qr fr+r qr r+m ir
L. 1.5 FITI4

2. 2.5 qTCr

3. 5 ETrg

4. 10 ETET

72. Under demand number 6 of revenue, what comes?

L. Repair and maintenance of motive power

2. Repair and maintenance of P way

3. Repair and maintenance of machines and plants

4. Repair and maintenance of carriage and wagon

{h,rFI of qiq €sr o t-Tf,o, flr qldr t?
qE-s{ qTR otrrrqa .ihtrcarc{q
fr {re qfi T{qa ofoq rq-ccqrq

3. qqH gP gdei of qrqa oin rcacsrq
4. -r.S Gfu tqq of q{qd ertt rc*rtqrd

73. ln field unit, local purchase can be done with single quotation upto what value?

1. 15000

2. 20000

3. 2s000

4. 30000

et€ {Bu E Brfiq t+ft( fue qs ffiD \ro-s sg{q &'qrq o1 qr vofr Bi

1.. 15000
2. 20000
3. 25000
4. 30000

74. Scrap item comes under which major group of pL no.?

1,. 97

2. 98

3. 99

4. 96

1

2

3
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rilv er6eq.frrF h ftq srw q-F h n-aa qror t.l
L.97
2.98
3. 99

4.96

75. Under demand number 4 of revenue, what comes?

t. Repair and maintenance of motive power

2. Repair and maintenance of P way
3. Repair and maintenance of machines and plants

4. Repair and maintenance of carriage and wagon

{tur€t of qirr rigt + }-ililo, Bir G{rf,r t?
1 . Rrrl{ {rR 6l qEq6 eilq rcq-{€rE
2. fr q€ 6l qgrm oilr rtrcsrq
3. qqft+i rfu €q* 6l rryq6 ohq rc+rcqrE
4. r-r.S GiT t rr sl Twrd oh rcq-ecqrq

76. What is surplus item??

1.. For which no consumption in last 6 month
2. For which no consumption in last 12 month
3. For which no consumption in last L8 month
4. For which no consumption in last 24 month

GllqqJq qE wr tzz

1. ffiftqffi6r&ifrot€uqaT&
2. ffiftqffi rz qfiifrotirqrrdTfr
3. ffi-frq furA 16 ffi fr ot€ t+rd rfr
4. ffifrqffi2affifrotiurdrfr

77. What is inactive item?

1. For which no consumption in last 6 month
2. For which no consumption in last 12 month
3. For which no consumption in last 18 month
4. For which no consumption in last 24 month

BBq Gfl-{dqwrtz
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1. frffi-il fuq tus.A 6 ffi fr Eili uq-d rS
2. fu{i6 ftq ffi 1 2 ffi fr ot{ tqrn rfr
3. frrgtfuqft-rd ra r$AqoHcqrdrfr
+. ffi.frqffi z+ q&ifrfrtirqqarfr

78. Under demand number 7 of revenue, what comes?

1. Repair and maintenance of motive power

2. Repair and maintenance of P way
3. Repair and maintenance of machines and plants

4. Repair and maintenance of carriage and wagon

{tctEr of qiir €gr z &-tr6d, Eqr sirar t?
1 . ED{K qrfr 6l qqtrrf, rilr rwr+q
z. fr {re of qrqa eh rcq-cc{rd
3. qqH Gil{ qqrl ol q-rqa eh Rq-ccqn
4. .u-.S Gi{ },rq ol Er$trd ofu qwcqrq

79. What is full form of VED analysis?

t. Vital emergency dead

2. Vital essential desirable

3. Very essentially demanded

4. Very essentially to be destroyed

a-< A*q, ar pi sq ++r Br
t. q-6-flI't fiq-rnq-rfr-i- 1-d
2. q-6-.q{,f 3il-4qqq 4iq-fiq
3. +go wffi ?sq t q-iir fi
4. ag+ erfr-+rf s.q t Ts ftqr qrfl t

80. How much power Jr scale officer of user department having for signing non stock indent?

1. 100000

2. 75000

3. 50000

4. 25000

qf{ Efo g$e qt ESI&R o-{i fi 6q uqM Ernq b qFq{ S-f, cflqqrffi &'qH
fr,nfrqfrtz
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1. 100000

2. 7s000

3. 50000

4. 2s000

81. Full form of AIS is

1,. Annual increment sheet

2. Advance increment sheet

3. Advance intimation sheet

4. Annual intimation sheet

Ats s-rwf sqt
1. Erffi6inoERor*
2. o{FrqfugR*t
3. stFJq q4ry qa-o

4. ETtr-*-g{rq:-o

82. Fullform of ERM

1. Emergency required memo

2. Emergency recoupment memo

3. Essentially required memo

4. Essentially recoupment memo

€onqqq or wf sq
1. eflqrf,fird-{ &t-r-d{Tm- flq{
2. .inqro-ord-q $q-5a1 fl'q-{
3. Grfuq|d Fq t Gflcr{Ttr-{IT{
4. c{M5qq€q-oqfloo

83' Power of PCMM for processing single tender for non proprietary article without finance
concurrence for safety and passenger necessity item is

1. 25 lakh

2. 50lakh

3. 75 lakh

4. 1 crore
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E{&r .rh{ qi* qr-d{Tfi-dr rrd }- fuq fua q-dqh b k{r fu qlftsTn ilq & ftrq \rs-d
FffET q€w-{ur il ftq fldwlq of qrR t

1. 2s Ortt
2. s0 0l-{I
3. 7s Er{I
4. r o-$s

84. Vendor directory is not available for

7. RDSO approved items

2. ICF approved items

3. RCF approved items

4. RWF approved items

fr},dr fr{RrfiI b ftrq sqrrcI q-S'B

't. noso eqfrft6 qr{.q
2. rcF 3E*8f, q-r{cs

3. ncr .rr{frEa 3fl-{dq

4. nwr erEfrff6 q-r{dq

85. Solve: AAC is L200 nos. lnterim period is 2 months. Contract period is 12 month. Net

procurement quantity will be

L. L200

2. 1400

3. 1600

4. 1800

6f,: AAC 1200 ilr B I Gidftq c{qf} 2 rrsi t r +r5ou of GrdfU 12 q$i t r {-g t*ftq qrdr dfr

1. 1200
2. 1400

3. 1600
4. L800

86. Solve: AAC is 2400 nos. lnterim period is L month. Contract period is 1,2 month. Buffer stock

is 2 month. Net procurement quantity will be

L. 2800

2. 3000

3. 3200

4. 3400
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6cr: AAC 2400 Trr e r Gialtq G{-dfU r q&i t r or{tiu fr1 q-df} rz qfii B r EwteYo z qfri
Btgst{fr(ql-nd,ft

1.. 2800
2. 3000
3. 3200

4. 3400

87. Maximum quantity that can be ordered on firm approved for developmental order is

1. 20%

2. 1-5%

3. L0%

4. 25%

GdYsrrq qnr frrs fds rsrflo G{raqr b ftq Gr{mRH qd qt entqr ftqi q1 q-sdr B

1. 20%
2. 1.5%

3. 1.0%

4. 2s%

88. Firm not to be considered for MSE benefits on the basis of

1. NSIC certificate

2. DIC certificate

3. Udhyog Aadhar Memorandum

4. Approved firm of RDSO/RCF/ICF

&. enEn w qqqfl{ drq b ftq ldqru Tfr fuqr qri qrdi q-d

1. \r{qr€3fl{mwllnlw{
2. €lqdfrqqturq-d
3. g*qqrwurEH
4. d-*-dwd

89. As per financial code, works are divided into how many demands of grants?

L. 13

2. 1,4

3. 15

4. 1,6

ffi €trdr fi- erEqn, mld o1 crTdTq of Rrilfr qirn fr frr+rfdd fuqr rrqr tr
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L. 13

2. 1.4

3. 15

4. 16

90. Maximum accumulation of LAP is

t. 180 days

2. 200 days

3. 300 days

4. 450 days

LAP cF-t 3tlff,-dqti-qqA

L. 180 E{
2. 200 E{
3. 300 ldl
4. +so ftq

91. Paternity leave for male railway employee is eligible for

t. 10 days

2. 21 days

3. 7 days

4. 15 days

gauka o-fat b frq fr{d Gfd-sr-qr e frq q-, e

1.. 10E{
2. 21fr{
3. 7E{
4. 1sE{

Or

On which date, Hindi day is celebrated?

t. 14th august

2. 14th march

3. 14th october

4. 14th September

Ffr R-dq fuq ar$u sil q-flqr qrf,r ta
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r. r+qY.rrtrwt

2. t4qTl

3. 14 cfq{{

+. r+ fudqt

92. Maximum availability of child care leave for female employee is

t. 2 year

2. 1 year

3. 4 year

4. 3 year

qtrdTo.ffi bloqqrdtornoc{q-#-t-qlof G{fu+--dqsqd-drdre

t. 2qlTl
2. l qrel

3.4{Ird
4. sqs

OR

When was official language act i_963 amended

1. 1967

2. 1969

3. t976
4. L972

qq c{rl$fitkf, qrqr GdUfuq 1e63 frTiqilenfu-qrrrqr qr

1.. 1.967

2. 1969
3. 1976
4. 1.972

93. Standard form for major penalty charge sheet is

1. SF-1

2. SF-7
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3. SF-5

4. SF-L1

qEs Whr 
"Tdqftu 

t ftq qmm. sq t
1. gsgs--1
2. gq gQ--7

3. gqgm'-s
4. \rs(F-il

OR

lnto how many regions, lndian states have been classified according to official language policy

L. 1,

2.2
3.3
4.4

frrdi H E rrR-fiq u-sfr 61 erfffio- qrEr frfr t egur qrh-d fuqT qqr e

1. 1.

2.2
3.3
4.4

94. Which post of Sr. scale officer in stores department SWR exercises power of JAG officer

1. SMM/RS

2. SMM/KJM

3. SMM/CH

4. SMM/MP

Miz Gfim. dilC swR fr SFq{ Gfr-q{ of olq S +€ rAG Grlsfi'r$ o1qrfu or
sq*rr o."{fft

1. \rq'gqqqTs'q-q
2. \rq gq {fl / ruv
3. \rg gq (q / cH

4. \rs gq qq / qqfr
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Karnataka falls under which region as per official language policy

1. Region A

2. Region B

3. Region C

4. None

o--rfeo.enfffio urqrffib oEqRfuq Mq rndre

1. fr*q
2. Srd
3 8zS
4. etiT$

95. What is full form of MNGT in Mysore division?

1. Modified new goods terminal

2. Mysore new goods terminal

3. Modified new goods train

4. Mysore new goods train

nqr Bfrqq fr n,rrucr or Wf Fq qr t?
1. rffif}-drqrql-deHqo
z. iUq rqr qrf, eFf{f,
3. ffifkdr{qToI{

q-qrq t
3r{mRn
q-dqfr

sfifi-{uT

4. frq{ T€ qtc Tr .S

'Approved' in hindi is written as

1,.

2.

3.

4.

96. Maternity leave for a female railway employee is for

7. 135 days

2. 90 days
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3. 180 days

4. 365 days

'Clarification' in hindi is written as

1,. et-imRd

2. sfi${ur
3. q-dqh

4. q-dKt

q-{*Rd
q-oqt
qEqfr

strs-{ur

1.. ol-{titrR, ffir+qrf, eilq qr+f, €rrd{
2. Gq-tirnq, BwtEq oiftqmf,€rrdq
3. tf,, B-qrfl frqqri-o-€rid{
4. to, tq-dq{q[f, fiqqmf,€rra-{

OR

q-f, qR-dr H o-ffi b fuq TTrqd '.irq-fiTql t
1.. rEsfrq
z. gofrq
3. rsofr{
4.:osEq

'Concurred' in hindi is written as

OR

L
2.

3.

4.

97. Fullform of RDSO is

t. Research, Devlopmental and standards organization

2. Research, Design and standards organization

3. Rail, Design and standards organization

4. Rail, Devlopmental and standards organization

RDSo OIg,T.FTCA
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98. Full form of RITES is

1. Rail lndia Tender and e procurement services

2. Rail lndia technical and e procurement services

3. Rail lndia technical and economic services

4. Rail lndia technican and establishment services

RtrES olwf I;-qe

f . i-o€frqt'sr ein{fi-drfrdqtr+q
2. t-n €frqT iln-+*t cir € t*0-{ +qrofr

3. t( gEqT il+-ffi oh G{rfUm.W
4. td iiBqrcro--+f, oil enn+ W

'CMM' if abbreviated in hindi will be

t. s6lrlm-qlwftmiuo
2. qftgqrq-frmiuo

3. EUqrll-.imiUO
4. Er+Ffrqqmfrmiero.

99. GEM is platform for

t. Online ticket booking

2. Online tender opening

3. Online purchase of items/services

4. Online scrap sale

GEM &.ftgHqe

1. Gfrf,rflftozgfr.l
2. cffr-f,rg{}s{ omfr
3. EEoil et orf-{-dl{{ grftAl €-fl q

4. 3rr{-dr{{*-qM

'SMM'in hindiwill be abbreviated as

L. vol-Toqrqfrmitro
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2. SUVmfrmiuo
3. qftsqmfrmiuo
4. frqFfuqrq*qdtrfi-

100. Fullform of IREPS is

1,. lndian railway e planning services

2. lndian railway e personnel services

3. lndian railway e procurement services

4. Indian railway e purchase services

IREPS o-lgtdutrt

L r+rfrqffi{fi4-w+qnq
2 qnmqHtofle-e-qrq
3. HT-{fiqH{t*erdftdT3fr
4. HrdqHtc+tr{+drefi

'Stores Department' in hindi will be written as

1. qTkoBrnq

2. Gtf}tqfrfuErnr
3. {gnfrrnq
4. ft-^qgdBt{Fr

OR
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